Vic

From: Vic

Sent: Thursday, 30 October, 2014 4:02 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Cc: Admin-B (LKK Auto); Vic

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XB 5471X AND XB 7335T ON 20/02/2014
Attachments: XB 5471X Statement.pdf

Your Ref: XB5471X
Our Ref: CC6/AXA14003606/Kh2b3 “Without Prejudice”

Dear June,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XB 5471X AND XB 7335T ON 20/02/2014
We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident
report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will revert with our
opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.
Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Vic Alpeh

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

DID : 65- 6841 2096

Fax : 65- 6741 4108

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

Save the ELarth- Print only when recessary-

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) [mailto:chmotor@singnet.com.sq]

Sent: Friday, 15 August, 2014 7:55 PM

To: Vic; Sharon Yee; Zayyer; Vivian Lau

Cc: Admin-A (LKK Auto); Vic

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJG 6421Z AND SGR 120] ON 26/09/2013

Hi,
Pls advise status of the following cases:-

1) SJH8692P d-a 26/4/14 (AIG insured — SGH5001P)
2) SGU8914S- doa 13/4/14 (AIG insured — SJD8481C)
3) XB7335T-doa 20/2/14 (AXA insured — XB5471X)

4) SFR9113H- doa 19/10/13 (AIG insured — SJD6276S)
5) SGS9319P-doa 28/10/13 (AXA insured - GT9365A)
6) GZ7119B- doa 16/1/14 (AIG insured — EV4550C)

7) SGX8809Y-doa 30/3/14 (AXA insured — SIR2384R)
8) SGR120J doa 26/9/13 (AIG insured — SJG64217)



Thank you.

Rgds

June Phua

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719



